FC2-394/2023 Forest Headquarters,
Vazhuthacaud,
Thiravananthapuram - 14,

Ph: 0471-2529150, 2529151
Mob: 9447979014

Email: ct-sano.for@kerala.gov.in
Date : 18.03.2023

From

The Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Nodal Officer, F(C) Act &

Chief Executive Officer, CAMPA,

Forest Headquarters, Vazhuthacaud,
Thiruvananthapuram.

To
The Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Southern Circle), Kollam.

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Thiruvananthapuram.

Sir,

Sub:-  Forest & Wildlife Department — Proposal for the diversioin of 0.3
Ha of Forest Land for the purpose of Peppara Small Hydro
Electric Project in Thiruvananthapuram Division — reg.

Ref:-  Proposal No.FP/KL/HYD/26932/2017.

Attention is invited to the above subject. You are requested to provide the
following informations,
. Whether the original lease is allowed for Kerala Water Authority or KSEBL.
2. The letter from KSEBL indicated that the total forest land leased out is 0.63
(0.3Ha - permanently + 0.33 Ha temporary). Out of this, 0.33 Ha was
surrendered by User Agency to Forest Department. Whether this is correct or
not?
3. The lease period of the said area expired on 2012. User Agency has argued
that the proposal was submitted on 31.07.2013. Whether the User Agency had

remitted the lease rent, for the above said period?
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4. In Part I of the proposal, User Agency has indicated the period of diversion as

50 years. But as per amended F(C) Rules the maximum period allowed is 30

years.

Yours faithfully,

e
X,

For Additional Pl‘inCipil’l Cﬁief Conservator of Forests
Nodal Officer, F(C) Act &
Chief Executive Officer, CAMPA.

D:\Babu\ Babu Afforastation\ SAGNO-23\FC2\ FC2-394-2023 (E) (Lr. to CCF(SC) DFO, Thiruvanantahpuram 16.03.23 £ 2.docx



